Stephen Powell

Registered Nurse (RN)

Merced, CA 95341 imaginary_places@hotmail.com +1 209 324 1801

Registered Nurse

LVN license with 2.5 years experience.

Associates Degree in Nursing (ADN) from FCC.

Associates Degree in Science from MJC.

Worked constantly for past 6 years in multiple fields from Real Estate Agent to License Vocational Nurse, at CVPA and freelance agencies.

Extremely reliable and flexible with hours and days to work. Team player and willing to learn new tasks.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Registered Nurse

ClipboardHealth - San Francisco, CA June 2022 to Present

Assist facility's and hospitals with RN superior role from long term care to sub acute hospitals thought out the Bay Area as a private contracted travel nurse.

Licensed Vocational Nurse

Central Valley Specialty Hospital - Modesto, CA September 2019 to Present

- 1. 3 years experience in acute care/long term and rehabilitation.
- 2. Current Roles floor LVN, usually had 5-7 patients. Each nurse responsible for their own admissions, discharges, and current plan of care per each patient. Very Independent role.

Licensed Realtor

Exit Realty Consultants - Turlock, CA February 2018 to May 2022

Assisting home buyers purchase and sell their real estate homes or assets with concentration in first time home buying and 1031 exchanges.

Asst. Foreman

Alldrin Farms - Modesto, CA January 2011 to October 2014

Fielded an average of 100 customer service calls per day. Increased sales of propertie 50% over 3 year period. Managed 16 employees in the Almond processing department, directly working under the company boss.

Sun Valley Tomatoes

Cashier/ Sales Rep

Paris Flea Market - San Diego, CA August 2008 to February 2009

Professional Skills

type 110 words per min: Advanced

Education

Associate Degree in Nursing in Nursing

Fresno City College - Fresno, CA

June 2021 to May 2022

Associates

Modesto Junior College - Modesto, CA

December 2014

Modesto Junior college

September 2014

Nursing

Stanislaus State University - Turlock, CA

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: December 2023

State: CA

Skills

- Nursing
- Medication administration
- Experience Administering Injections
- Tube Feeding
- Vital Signs
- Laboratory Experience
- Hospice Care
- Epic
- Caregiving
- Patient Care

Certifications and Licenses

Registered Nurse (RN)

June 2022 to December 2023

Active Registered Nurses license in California.

License #95289203